
 

 

CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS  
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING  
FEBRUARY 26, 2014 

 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lake Saint Louis Civic Center Board 
Conference Room. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chairman Ed Young, Scott Ellis, Ann Finklang, Paula Wepprich, and Alderman John 
Pellerito.  Absent:  Vice Chairman Dianne Kallunki-Baniak.  Also present: Steve 
Schertel, Director of Community Development, and Brenda Cueller, acting as recording 
secretary.   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
Chairman Young called the meeting to order.     
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA: 
 
 Chairman Young made a motion to approve the February 26, 2014, Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting agenda.  The motion was 
seconded by Committeewoman Finklang and the motion carried. 

 
THE FEBRUARY 26, 2014 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA IS HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
MINUTES: January 29, 2014 
 
The Committee made the following changes: 

• Page 2, Item 1., fourth paragraph, first line:  
 “Vice Chairman Ellis stated he contacted Angela Andrea Hughes,…” 

• Page 3, Item 5., first paragraph, first line: 
 “…information from Andrea Hass Angela Haas…” 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES: 
 
 Chairman Young made a motion to approve the amended January 29, 2014 

Green Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. The motion 
was seconded by Committeeman Ellis and the motion carries.  

 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2014 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

2 

THE AMENDED MINUTES FROM THE JANUARY 29, 2014 GREEN 
ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING IS HEREBY 
APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
GENERAL DISCUSSIONS:  
 
1. DISCUSSION JANUARY MEETING 
 
 Chairman Young welcomed Paula Wepprich as the newest member.  He also 

wanted to thank the new Vice Chairman, Dianne Kallunki-Baniak.  
 
2. SOLAR PANEL ORDINANCE  
 
 Steve Schertel, Director of Community Development, informed the Committee 

that the Board of Aldermen approved the Solar Energy Systems Ordinance at 
their February 18th meeting. 

 
 Chairman Young thanked Steve Schertel for his work on the ordinance.   
 
 Committeeman Ellis wanted to acknowledge the work Mike Pavlakes did on the 

ordinance noting Chairman Young’s initiative started this ordinance. 
 
3. HABITAT FOR HUMANITY 
 
 Committeeman Ellis stated he and Chairman Young spoke with Andrea Hughes, 

ReStore Manager of Habitat for Humanity of St. Charles County.  He stated she 
was very busy with the store move and having a grand opening in mid-March.  
Committeeman Ellis stated she was not sure that at this time she could give 
adequate time for another recycle event.  He said that Ms. Hughes noted that last 
year’s event was around Earth Day and that they had to pay a tractor trailer to 
bring all the stuff back to the store.       

 
 The Committee discussed another Habitat for Humanity of St. Charles County 

ReStore recycling event - transportation, date for event, storage area, and 
possibly requiring a mandatory donation which could then offset transportation 
cost for Habitat for Humanity’s ReStore. 

 
4. COMMUNICATION UPDATE 
 

 Chairman Young said Vice Chairman Kallunki-Baniak emailed that she would 
not be at the meeting but attached an outline of communication topics 
which she asked that the Committee review and make any suggestions or 
changes needed.    



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2014 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

3 

 
The Committee discussed different topic ideas and a timeline for placing articles 
in publications.   
 
Committeewoman Finklang asked the Committee if they would be willing to co-
sponsor or oversee an activity that promotes children learning to plant and take 
care of a garden – a community garden but on a kids’ level.  She said the Tree 
Board thought this activity would be more for the Green Gloves to handle.  
Committeewoman Finklang said not all the logistics have been figured out (who 
buys plants, where to buy seeds, etc.).  She thought an article about this activity 
could be placed in Newstime. 
 
The Committee stated similar activities that are being done in the City and said 
they could help co-sponsor but not lead it.  The Committee felt that the Park 
Board would be good to sponsor this activity. 
 

Chairman Young said the commercial recycling letter for local businesses is 
being finalized and will be mailed next week. 

 

 Alderman Pellerito brought up the rain garden and bio swale area at Boulevard 
Park that seems to have not been utilized.  The intention was for people who 
were having problems with erosion, etc. in their yards to go up to the park and 
see what could be done to eliminate the problem in a cost-effective manner; also, 
to promote bio swales for developers instead of building retention ponds.  He 
stated this was supposed to be advertised and noted this would be a good future 
project.   

 
 The Committee discussed promoting the rain garden and bio swale at Boulevard 

Park. 
 

 Chairman Young said Vice Chairman Kallunki-Baniak could write an article in 
conjunction with Arbor Day. 

 
 Committeeman Ellis stated the following topics from Vice Chairman’s 

Kallunki-Baniak’s March/April list could be written:  
• Who is the Green Environmental Advisory Committee board 

• Spring Cleaning and Recycling Tips 

• Rain Barrel and Rain Garden Awareness 

• Use of Pesticides and Herbicides 

 
The Committee had a discussion of these articles. 
 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 26, 2014 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

4 

Committeeman Ellis said Lake Saint Louis Community Association was 
having an open house on Friday, March 7th and wanted to know if the 
Committee would like to have a table at this event. 
 
The Committee discussed having a table at the C.A.’s event. 

 
5. ELECTRONICS RECYCLING 
 

Committeeman Ellis said the Electronic Recycling Event at The Meadows will be 
on Saturday, September 27th from 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.  He stated he has a 
commitment from The Meadows and WITS.  He has not yet contacted Cuivre 
River Electric. 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
 
 Chairman Young said he contacted Mari Fahrendorf with Christian Environmental 

Services regarding recycling tonnage.  He passed out a paper Ms. Fahrendorf 
provided concerning it and the total amount for all residential recycling is 
1,235.81 tons for 2013.  Chairman Young said the 2012 amount was 1,324.23 
tons. 

 
 The Committee had a discussion of the recycling figures both residential and 

commercial. 
  
7. NEW BUSINESS – ELECTION OF NEW OFFICERS   
 

 Chairman Young said he would contact Vice Chairman Kallunki-Baniak to get 
an article into Newstime. 

 
NEXT MEETING: 
 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, March 26th at 9:00 a.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

ApprovedApprovedApprovedApproved    
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Brenda Cueller 
Serving as recording secretary of the meeting   


